# ROADMAP to SUCCESS

Let FranNet be your guide to learning all the facts about owning your own business.



# WHO IS FRANNET?

Thinking about opening your own business? Every person who comes to FranNet shares that common thought. Whether they are previous business owners or first time owners who have been out-placed, downsized, retired, or are just ready to be their own boss, they are all saying, "There must be something better!"

However, it does not take long for the initial excitement to wane and feel confused and fearful. "Where do I start?" "What would I really like to do?" "Can I afford it?" "What are my chances for success?" As time passes, that list of questions grows longer. Unfortunately, random and unguided research does not help and actually can add to the confusion.

At FranNet, our goal is NOT to convince you that franchise ownership is the right thing for you. We have over 35 years experience helping people through the various decision-making processes that may lead to franchise ownership. A franchise is a business model for gaining a competitive advantage in the marketplace. Your FranNet Consultant will use a proven process which has been used by thousands of people just like you. The best part is FranNet's services are no cost to you.

#### What We Do:

Help you understand the pros and cons of owning your own business.
 Have you determine and document those lifestyle goals which you want a business to help you attain.

3. Recommend franchise opportunities that may let you achieve those goals.

4. Guide you through a process of due diligence that will let you make an informed decision.

What you are contemplating is a life-changing decision and should be treated as such. However, you are a long way from facing that big decision. Our process may help you decide that business ownership is NOT for you. If so, that is a positive outcome and you will never again have to wonder. We will work with you until you make a fully informed decision, whatever that decision may be.

Our proven methods are outlined in this booklet. Please review it carefully and call if you have any questions. We look forward to helping you through this process and assisting you in achieving your career goals.

#### No matter what YOU chose, we are here for you!

# CONTENTS

### YOUR ROADMAP TO FRANCHISE SUCCESS

Section 1 - The Right Way	1
What Does It Take To Succeed?	2-3
Achieving Your Dream	4
Section 2 - Road Work Ahead	0
Can You Do It? Do You Have the Drive?	5-6
Qualities of a Good Franchise System	6-7
The Business Model, Finding the Right Fit	8
The Spectrum of Franchising	9
Section 3 - Green Light	
Solidifying Your Financial Plan	10
Section 4 - Fork in the Road	1
Franchise Selection Decision Plan	11
Section 5 - Moving Forward	
Business Preferences Questionnaire	12-13
The 4-Step Research Plan	14-15
Questions to Ask Franchisors	. 16-17
Questions to Ask Franchisees	18
Franchise Regulations and the FDD	19
Beware of Road Blocks	1 11
Expect to Get Nervous	22
Section 6 - Coming Together	
Why Use a FranNet Consultant?	23-24

© Copyright, FranNet, LLC. All Rights Reserved.

# 2 THE RIGHT WAY

### WHAT DOES IT TAKE TO SUCCEED?

"Do I have what it takes to succeed in business?" If you have never owned a business before, it surely is a question that is on your mind. Working with thousands of prospective business owners, here are the three fundamental elements of success that we have defined. The way to maximize your chances of success is to be as close to a ten as possible in each element.

### **BUILDING BLOCKS TO FRANCHISE SUCCESS**

10 x 10 x 10 DRIVE DETERMINATION How strong is your desire to own a franchise?

BUSINESS SYSTEM How good is the franchise system offered by the franchisor?

EIT Will the business maximize my strengths, passions and experiences?

If you can be a 10 in all three elements you are batting 1000! On the other hand, a low score in any element may yield much lower results. Try replacing any of the 10's with a 2 and see what happens.

#### **DRIVE DETERMINATION**

While it might sound obvious to say it, the desire to own a business is perhaps the most important element. Other words that come to mind that describe this element are drive, the desire for greater flexibility, control of one's future, financial success, independence, etc. Business ownership can be very rewarding, but it will not be easy. Someone who is satisfied working for someone else will usually find the challenges of business ownership too great to even attempt.

On the other hand, there are many stories of people who succeed against all odds because they have a strong desire to have their own business. So ask yourself this question: On a scale of one to ten, with ten being high, how do I rate my desire for greater independence? The higher your number, the better your odds of success.

# THE RIGHT WAY

Desire is the one element you must bring to the table. If you don't have it, no one can give it to you!

#### **BUSINESS SYSTEM**

A business system is the total package for running the business: location, marketing, products, sales process, management and training. It is even more important than having a great product!

Franchises are all about a business system. Franchises tend to take common products (hamburgers, oil changes, etc.) and build an effective business system around them. The section entitled, "Qualities of a Good Franchise System," (pg. 6) addresses how franchisors do this and how you can evaluate a particular franchise business to determine the quality of its business system. With the very best systems being a ten, you want to see that the franchise you select has a great business system.

Identifying a great system is important, but a word of caution is in order. Prospective franchise owners may be tempted to put all their emphasis on the quality of the system without considering the third and equally important element. We call it "fit."

#### FIT

No matter how good the business system is, the business must be one that "fits" you. It must be a business that builds on your strengths and talents. Every franchise system has successful operators and less than successful operators. The difference is the individual. A business system does not run itself. Identifying a business that fits your profile, what we call your business model, is just as important as the quality of the system.

Section five, "Moving Forward," addresses how FranNet helps you develop your unique business model and use it to find the business that is right for YOU! As you probably guessed, the goal is to find the business that is as close to a ten in how it fits you.

# 4 THE RIGHT WAY

### ACHIEVING YOUR DREAM

Franchising is a great choice, but it is only one option for getting into business. It is always good to understand your options and determine what is best for you. Every choice has its advantages and disadvantages. The three basic options are these:

- 1. Start a business from scratch
- 2. Buy an existing business
- 3. Purchase a franchise

#### The following table shows the variables with each option:

OPTIONS	START FROM SCRATCH	BUY AN EXISTING BUSINESS	PURCHASE A FRANCHISE
AVAILABILITY	Limited only by your imagination	Limited	Many
PROVEN SYSTEM	No	Maybe	Yes
CORRELATION BETWEEN INVESTMENT & PROFIT POTENTIAL	None	High	None
SUPPORT AFTER PURCHASE	None	Limited or none	High
RISK FACTORS	First time effort	Hidden motives or incorrect information from seller	High variability of quality among franchises
ATTRACTIVE TO LENDERS?	No	Maybe	Yes
HOW TO PREDICT THE RESULTS	Projections based on your assumptions about the market	Projections based on historical results of the business	Projections based on results of franchisees in the system
MAKING CHANGES	Up to owner	Up to owner	Some aspects likely limited by the franchise agreement

### CAN YOU DO IT? DO YOU HAVE THE DRIVE?

It is pretty easy to want to own your own business, but "want" is only one criterion to consider before making the financial and emotional decision to go ahead. The FranNet process should help you look at all those criteria. Below are six questions to ask yourself:

### 1. Do I understand and accept the responsibilities of owning my own business?

Franchisors do provide proven systems, training and support. However, franchisees implement these proven systems and manage the business. This will mean long hours and hard work. Are you aware of all that entails and are you willing to do it?

#### 2. Will I enjoy my business?

Before you even look at specific types of franchises, you need to examine who you are and what brings you personal satisfaction. Make a detailed list of what you want to get from your business (see section on "The Business Model" on page 8). Once you know the attributes a business provides, you may be ready to begin looking at specific franchises.

#### 3. Am I willing to follow the franchisor's system?

You are paying a price to be a part of a franchise. You are investing into a system of doing business and they train you to be proficient. It buys a brand name and standards to insure your customers will experience the same high quality standards in every unit of that franchise. Be very familiar with what the franchisor provides and ask yourself if you are willing to follow their procedures. If not, do not make an investment in a system you will not use.

#### 4. Do I have the personal attributes to be successful?

Talk to successful franchisees in the business you are considering to determine, "Am I like them?" If they are outgoing, gregarious people, and you are not, it probably will not be a good fit. If the business requires highly organized people, and you are not, keep looking. Do not think you can change and learn these personal attributes. You are who you are and you can find a business for people like you.

### CAN YOU DO IT? DO YOU HAVE THE DRIVE? (cont'd)

#### 5. Can I afford a franchise?

With all the disclosure regulations required in the Franchise Disclosure Document, you should have a good idea of the start-up costs of your business. Discussions with successful franchisees can give you more information about the money necessary to run your business and cover your living costs until the business turns a profit. Be conservative. Businesses sometimes fail not because they are unsuccessful, but because the owner ran out of money before it became profitable.

#### 6. Do I have family support?

You are making a family decision. A business of your own will affect your family as well. Family members must know and accept the demands that business ownership will entail. Have them involved in every step.

F	Franchise Business Economic Outlook: 2018-2022				
	2018	2019	2020	2021 (Est.)	2022 (Proj.)
Establishments	760,476	773,603	753,770	774,965	792,014
Percentage change		1.7%	-2.6%	2.8%	2.2%
Employment	8,274,532	8,503,661	7,532,305	8,192,600	8,449,162
Percentage change		2.8%	-11.4%	8.8%	3.1%
Output (\$ billions)	\$767.1	\$794.2	\$677.2	\$787.7	\$826.6
Percentage change		3.5%	-14.7%	16.3%	4.9%
GDP (\$ billions)	\$452.1	\$473.4	\$446.3	\$474.2	\$501.0
Percentage change		4.7%	-5.7%	6.2%	5.7%

### QUALITIES OF A GOOD FRANCHISE SYSTEM

Source FranData 2022

Franchises are often considered to be less risky endeavors than starting your own business. However, there are still varying degrees of success and profitability associated with owning a franchise. Specific characteristics make some franchise systems far more profitable than others. Gauging the success of the overall organization is a vital step in determining whether your own franchise location will be profitable. When analyzing concepts, keep in mind the following qualities.

• EXPERIENCE: Successful franchise companies bring substantial industry experience to the table. They're looking for your broad-based business skills, not technical expertise. For this reason, franchising can be an effective way for you to transition to a new industry.

• TRAINING: In order to transfer their expertise to you, franchisors must become expert trainers. Training for new owners may range from two to eight weeks or more. A combination of training will usually be conducted at headquarters and in your market.

• ONGOING SUPPORT: This support comes in many forms such as ongoing training, new product development, and new technology – and is always evolving.

• NAME RECOGNITION: The importance of name recognition depends on the industry, but in consumer-oriented businesses, it is often what separates the franchises from independents. However, there is a paradox in name recognition. By the time you are aware of the name in your market, it may not be available.

• PROVEN SALES AND MARKETING SYSTEMS: You should expect time-tested systems that fit the particular industry. Good franchisors have effective advertising materials and know what media works.

• DEMOGRAPHICS AND SITE SELECTION: Good franchisors know the demographics required to support their business. If it is a business where location is important, you should expect the franchisor to provide assistance in finding the best location.

• SPEED AND EFFICIENCY: From your decision to opening day, effective franchisors should expedite the start up process.

• SIMPLICITY: Franchisors tend to keep their business model simple, focusing on the activities that will make you the most money.

• CULTURE OF TEAMWORK: Effective franchisors realize that nobody has all the answers. They collaborate with experienced franchisees to constantly improve the business. Annual conventions, mentoring groups, and advisory councils are just some of the ways franchisors support these efforts.

### THE BUSINESS MODEL

#### Finding the right fit for you

People use many criteria for selecting a business. Unfortunately, many of them are wrong or irrelevant. The fact that a friend has enjoyed success in a particular business is not an indicator of your success. Neither is the fact that a franchise is currently hot.

The Business Model will be your guide to finding that right business. It will take some time and some thought, but the resulting document will enable your Consultant to recommend specific franchise opportunities that have the best chance of providing those things which you have determined to be critical.

There are two parts to an effective, meaningful Business Model:

#### 1. BUSINESS GOALS

This is an itemization of what you want to gain or change in your personal, professional and financial circumstances by being independent in your own business. These are "must have" items and are the primary motivators behind your desire to become independent. Overall, this is your list and requires and deserves a lot of thought.

#### 2. BUSINESS PREFERENCES

These items describe your role in the business: how it should look, how it should operate, its structure, its potential for growth, number of employees, etc. These items should match up well with the skills you bring to the business, your personality, your interests, etc.

Remember, your Business Model will be THE guide for your FranNet Consultant to use in recommending franchises for you to research and determine if a particular franchise really provides what you want.

> Don't settle! This is a huge decision. Make your business model thorough and accurate, then use it!

### THE SPECTRUM OF FRANCHISING

INBOUND RETAIL	OUTBOUND RETAIL	BRIDGE	OUTBOUND SALES/SERVICES
<ul> <li>High Cost</li> <li>High Visibility</li> <li>No or Low Selling</li> <li>Site Dependent</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Medium to</li> <li>High Cost</li> <li>Some Visibility</li> <li>Some Selling</li> <li>Not as Site</li> <li>Dependent</li> </ul>	• Low Cost • Low Selling	<ul><li>Low Cost</li><li>Low Visibility</li><li>High Selling</li><li>Home or Office</li></ul>
EXAMPLES	EXAMPLES	EXAMPLES	EXAMPLES
<ul><li>Fast Food</li><li>Hair Salon</li><li>Dry Cleaners</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Learning Centers</li> <li>Sign Business</li> <li>Business Services</li> <li>Fitness Center</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Residential &amp;</li> <li>Business Services</li> <li>Property</li> <li>Managment</li> <li>Lab Testing</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>In Home Décor</li> <li>Service</li> <li>Commercial</li> <li>Building Maintenance</li> <li>Management</li> <li>Consulting</li> </ul>

Franchises exist in more than 90 industries. While we often think of restaurants, they are only part of what is available. In fact, we see franchising being applied successfully to more and more industries.

There is much information available listing franchises and categorizing them based on the function of the business. You may have seen books, magazines or web sites that do this. However, our clients tell us that looking at the structure of the business and the owner's function in the business is more helpful to them. Does it really matter what the product is, if the business will give you the results you want and the sort of operation that fits you?

The Spectrum of Franchising categorizes businesses by how they work for you and what your role would be in that particular business. At one extreme are inbound retail businesses. They tend to be relatively higher investments, site sensitive, with sales driven by advertising rather than direct sales. Growth occurs by adding additional locations.

At the other extreme are service businesses. They are relatively low investments, not location-dependent, and are driven by direct sales. Growth in a service business comes by adding more sales and service people!

Your FranNet Consultant can review this model in more detail. What sort of business structure is most appealing to you?

# 10 GREEN LIGHT

### SOLIDIFYING YOUR FINANCIAL PLAN

Obviously, you need to be very concerned about your financial ability to not only purchase a franchise, but also to continue to operate it until it begins to make a profit. Fortunately, careful due diligence will enable you to determine the financial requirements of your business before you make your decision. Those requirements fall into five basic categories and will be described in detail in the Franchise Disclosure Document (see page 19).

Every business will have certain start-up costs. In addition to the normal capital requirements to launch a business, a franchise will assess an initial fee that typically covers the rights to use the name and trademarks of the company, the rights to distribute the company's products and/or services, access to the franchisor's established business systems, initial training, assistance with site selection and a protected territory. An ongoing fee, or royalty, pays for continued support provided by the franchisor, as well as continued use of the trademarks, business systems and enhancements.

Operating capital (sometimes included with start-up cost) is another important factor. It is the money you will need to operate your business until it becomes self-sufficient.

#### What does it cost?

As you review these costs, it is important to remember that there is no automatic correlation between what it costs to buy a franchise and how much money you will make. The cost of the business has little to do with how much you can make.

Typically, you will need 25-30 percent of the total investment in cash. Assuming your credit is acceptable, financing of the balance is usually not difficult. Your FranNet Consultant will help you identify financing options, including potentially using your 401(k) or IRA tax-free and penalty-free to fund your business.

#### Initial Franchise Fee:

-70% of franchise systems have a fee of \$30,000 or less Start-Up Costs:

-Slightly more than half of franchise systems require an average start-up capital of less than \$250,000

-Slightly more than a quarter of franchise systems require start-up capital of less than \$100,000

# FORK IN THE ROAD

### FRANCHISE SELECTION DECISION PLAN

#### How do you eat an elephant? One bite at a time.

Keep your decision making simple—take it one small bite at a time! The following checklist provides a thumbnail sketch of the FranNet Four-Step Research Plan, along with estimated costs. For a more detailed look at franchise research, please see the Four-Step plan starting on page 14.

FILL IN DATE	ACTION	ESTIMATED COST	COMMITMENT
	Meet with your FranNet Consultant to create Business Model and select franchises to evaluate	\$O	None
	Review of materials received from franchisors and initial phone interview with franchisor*	\$O	None
	Validation process and visits to franchisees. Take notes!	\$100-\$500	None
	Visit home office of franchisor	\$100-\$1,000	None
	Basic review with attorney and/or accountant (larger scope may require more time and money)	\$300-\$1,200	None
	Decision to invest in franchise	Specified in contract	100%

Remember to review your business model every step of the way. It is your compass and will guide you in determining if you want to proceed with the research. Your FranNet Consultant will coach you through this process and can recommend other professionals to assist as needed. This process typically takes 30 to 45 days.

\*For a list of questions for both the franchisor and franchisee, see pages 16-18.

# <sup>12</sup> MOVING FORWARD

### **BUSINESS PREFERENCES QUESTIONNAIRE**

Thinking about your personal business preferences will help you to identify how various businesses will fit your own management style. While business goals tend to be universal, business preferences tend to be very personal. What's important to you in owning a business? Begin designing your perfect business by answering the questions below. Feel free to add whatever else you wish including your thoughts about each question. Check all responses that apply.

- 1. VENUE Where do you like to do the business?
- O In an office
- O At a store
- O Your own home
- O Out calling on customers
- O Don't care/Not important

#### 2. EMPLOYEES

- O I prefer many employees.
- O I prefer few employees.
- O I prefer to work on my own.

#### 3. INCOME

O There is a set amount of money that I want to provide for secure and comfortable living. (That number is \$\_\_\_\_\_ per year) O I am driven to high levels of success and more is always better.

#### 4. RELATIONSHIP WITH FRANCHISOR What is your choice?

- O A franchise with strong support, but many restrictions.
- O A franchise with very adequate support, but more freedom and flexibility.
- O A franchise with good training but freedom thereafter.

#### 5. MANAGEMENT STYLE

- O I want a business in which I will be heavily involved in every aspect.
- O I prefer to develop employees, delegate duties and build an organization.

#### 6. HOURS

- O I am prepared to work whatever hours are needed to launch the business.
- O I am willing to work nights or weekends.
- O I want to keep my regular job and work part time on the franchise.
- O I prefer traditional business hours.

#### 7. ENVIRONMENT

- O I like to be in a traditional "suit and tie" business environment.
- O I prefer something more casual.
- O I like a combination of environments.

#### 8. RISK/OPPORTUNITY

O I want to go with a large, established franchise.

O I would like to join an established franchise, but I don't mind being the first in my area.

O I would like to join an established franchise and I would want to wait until some units are open in my area.

O I might enjoy being among the first franchisees in a young, but very promising new franchise.

#### 9. NUMBER OF UNITS

- O I would prefer a single unit.
- O I prefer to own multiple units.

#### **10. NO INTEREST**

Are there certain categories of business that, no matter how profitable they may be, just do not make sense for you? Please list:

#### 11. OTHER PREFERENCES Please list:



#### Suit or Jeans?

### THE 4-STEP RESEARCH PLAN

After meeting with your FranNet Consultant to define your Business Model, you will be introduced to specific franchises that best match your criteria and can help you reach your goals. Before you invest any money, FranNet recommends that you use our 4-Step Research Plan. These steps are designed to keep your decision-making as simple as possible by taking one small step at a time, yet allowing you to thoroughly evaluate a franchise. Provided you are researching no more than three franchise concepts simultaneously, you should be able to complete all steps in about four weeks. Remember, there is absolutely NO obligation on your part at any time during the investigation other than prompt and candid communication with the franchisor and your FranNet Consultant.

#### Step 1 - TALK TO THE FRANCHISOR

• When your FranNet Consultant makes a referral, the franchisor will contact you typically within 48 hours.

• It's in your best interest to create a good impression. You want the franchisor to view you as a qualified and serious potential owner.

• Review the materials provided by the franchisor and prepare questions. If the Franchise Disclosure Document (FDD) is not provided with the initial information package, ask for it during your next call. The FDD is a legal document required by the Federal Trade Commission. This document provides all required disclosures including a list of all franchisees.

• Read the FDD from cover to cover and compile a list of detailed questions for the franchisor to answer during your next call.

#### Step 2 - CALL AND VISIT SOME FRANCHISEES

• Carefully target your list of franchisees to interview. Ask the franchisor which owners listed have similar backgrounds to you. Ask who the most successful owners are and which ones may be struggling. Once your list contains a good cross-section of the franchise community, begin your phone interviews using the following page to guide your questions.

• Call at least 8-10 franchisees and take careful notes. You may need to revise your list of questions as you go. If you receive the same answer from the first four to six franchisees, drop that question and perhaps add new ones.

• Arrange to visit two or three franchisees at their place of business.

• Call at least 4-5 franchisees, if available, who are no longer with the franchise. Ask them why they are no longer a franchisee, did they enjoy their business Sometimes these can be revealing conversations.

- Once you have completed your calls and visits, ask yourself some key questions, such as:
- Can I see myself doing this business?
- Will I enjoy it and be good at it?
- Am I more like the successful owners in the system or

am I more like the ones who are struggling?

#### Now it's time to hit the brakes or floor it!

Based on what you've learned from the people inside the business, does this franchise fit your model? Can you see yourself doing what the successful franchisees have done? Will this business help you achieve your goals and vision? If you can answer YES to all of these questions, it's time to proceed to Step 3. If not, close the file and continue researching other opportunities.

#### Step 3 - VISIT TO THE FRANCHISOR

• Many franchise companies refer to this visit as a Discovery Day. It is an opportunity for you to meet face-to-face with the key players: top management andall the departments (e.g. training, marketing, operations, accounting). On this visit, you should decide whether you fit with their corporate culture, get your final questions answered, and be able to answer a key question yourself, "Are these the type of people that I want as my partners?"

#### Step 4 - CONSULT WITH PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS

• Use any and all experts that you deem appropriate. Hire a franchise attorney to review the agreement to make sure you understand all the provisions. You may also want to hire a qualified accountant to assess the financial strength of the franchisor and assist you with your economic analysis of the opportunity. If you will be financing a portion of your investment, you should be in discussion with one or more lenders at this point.

#### Now it's time to MAKE THE DECISION

You can now be confident that you have carried out an intelligent and diligent investigation and making your decision on facts as opposed to perceptions.

# <sup>16</sup> MOVING FORWARD

### QUESTIONS TO ASK FRANCHISORS

#### 1. Competitive Advantage of Product/Service

Ask the representative what makes this business more attractive to you, as an owner, and more attractive to a customer.

- How is your system better than competitors?
- Who are the competitors?
- How does your business match up?

#### 2. Time Tested, Standardized Franchise System

Ask the representative to describe in broad terms how the system works, how long they have been at it, and what improvements they have made recently. Ask them to describe the system.

- How long have you been franchising?
- · How many franchise units are currently operating?
- How many units have you closed in each of the last three years? Why?
- How many units have been transferred or sold in each of the last three years? Why?
- How many units have you opened in the last three years?
- How many units do you plan to open in the next three years?
- What is the function of the business?
- What is the function of the owner?
- What is the initial investment?
- What do we get for that? Please describe any fees you have.
- Do you have an earnings claim? If so, what is it?
- What improvements have you made in your business recently?

#### 3. Strong Franchisor Support

Ask the representative to describe the support: initial and on-going training, 800-help-lines, field support, annual meetings, local meetings, purchasing, marketing, promotion, etc.

- Describe the support you provide franchisees.
- What is the initial training like? How long is it?
- What support is available after the business is open?
- What kind of continuous support is there?
- What will I hear from the franchisees on this subject?

#### 4. Financial Strength & Management Experience

Ask the representative to comment on both of these areas. The Franchisor's comments will help you to understand the FDD when you have the document.

- In layman's language, describe the financial strength of the franchise.
- About how much revenue comes from initial franchise fees?
- How much from royalties?
- Is the franchise publicly traded?
- How has the stock performed?

#### 5. Mutuality of Interest Between Franchisor & Franchisees

Tell the representative that you will be asking franchisees about this, but you would like to hear feedback, and also what you might expect to hear from the franchisees. Of course, what you want is a system where the two interests are locked together!

- How will the franchisees describe their relationship with the franchisor?
- Is it supportive? Is it combative?
- Have there been any lawsuits or arbitration?
- What was the issue, and how did it end?

Please prepare any additional questions you wish along these lines. Exploring these areas will introduce you to the representative as a serious and thoughtful prospect — exactly the type any franchisor wants in his business. Also it will give you good information in the critical areas of franchise selection which will help you during your research process.

### Remember to Take Good Notes!

### QUESTIONS TO ASK FRANCHISEES

These questions are just suggestions. Add whatever other questions you wish. Do not expect franchisees to return calls. Remember, you are a stranger asking for a favor, so ask when you may call them. Use a warm, conversational tone but follow the outline of the questions. Write the name of the franchisee, his/ her telephone number and the date of the call on the top of this sheet. Thank the franchisee for helping you.

- 1. How long have you been in business?
- 2. What were you doing previously?
- 3. What made you choose this franchise?
- 4. How has it been going for you?
- 5. How would you rate your relationship with the franchisor?
- 6. How would you rate the initial training?
- 7. How would you rate the ongoing support?
- 8. How would you rate the marketing programs?
- 9. Are you aware of any franchisees that are unhappy in this business? Do you know why?
- 10. How difficult is it to find, train and retain employees? How do you compensate them? Benefits? Paid time off?
- 11. Would you mind sharing with me what you expect your annual revenue to be for the year? How does that breakdown amongst the products/ services?
- 12. Can you tell me roughly what percent of that will drop to your bottom line?
- 13. Approximately how much per year do you spend for:
  - Advertising and Marketing
  - Uniforms
  - Insurance
  - Supplies
  - Rent/Utilities or Other

14. What are your costs of goods sold as a percent of sales?

15. How much could I reasonably expect to gross/net in first year, second year, and third year?

- 16. What do you like best and least about this business?
- 17. If you had it to do over again, would you buy this franchise?

### FRANCHISE REGULATIONS AND THE FDD

Franchise regulations are in place for the benefit of a person considering buying a franchise.

Federal law requires that a franchise prospect receive a current copy of the document known as the Franchise Disclosure Document (FDD) a minimum of 14 calendar days before the prospect signs a binding agreement with, or makes a payment to, the franchisor, or an affiliate of the franchisor, in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Furthermore, the franchise contract, with all blanks filled in, (except for the date, signatures and any minor matters not material to the agreements) must be in the possession of the prospect for at least seven calendar days before the prospect may sign it.

#### THE FDD

- 1. Franchisor, predecessors, affiliates the officers and their business experience
- 2. Litigation and bankruptcy
- 3. The estimated initial investment and all fees including the initial franchise fee, ongoing royalties, advertising fees, site fees, transfer fees, etc.
- 4. Restrictions on the sale of products, services, and also on their sources
- 5. Franchisor's obligations and the franchisee's obligations
- 6. Available financing and territory rights
- 7. Obligation to participate in the operation of the business
- 8. Renewal, termination, transfer and dispute resolution
- 9. Earnings and/or sales claims
- 10. List of outlets and franchisees including all who left in the last year, and three years of open/closed units
- 11. Audited financial statements of the franchisor
- 12. Franchise agreement, leases and other documents
- 13. Receipt of the Circular to be signed by the prospect

### BEWARE OF ROAD BLOCKS!

#### A Dream Denied

Many people who dream of independence find a franchise that captures their interest. However, after a short time of a few days or a week at most, that interest and even excitement is gone—even before they have done any serious research on the opportunity. What happened? They encountered a ROAD BLOCK! We call this road block "being ambushed." Feeling ambushed is overwhelming and can stop you right in your tracks; however, you need to evaluate the facts then continue moving forward.

#### The Spousal Roadblock

This is a familiar event. The business seeker claims, "I've talked it over with my spouse, and he/she says it's my call. Whatever I want to do is just fine!" Fine until the hopeful owner comes home and starts talking about the franchise. Suddenly, the objections and concerns begin



to flow. Soon, the task of business ownership becomes complicated by marital disagreement and what was so promising now appears impossible.

#### THE SOLUTION

1. Owning a business is a family decision. Even before the search begins, the couple needs honest discussions about the benefits and challenges of business ownership.

2. When there is agreement to go forward, both parties should attend any future discussions together so that each has the same information. Would you want your spouse to buy a house without knowing your opinion?Investing in a business is an even more important decision and calls for full agreement from both partners. An added benefit is that one may ask a question the partner did not consider.



#### The Friend/Neighbor Roadblock

It is flattering to be asked for your opinion. The minute you mention your interest in a business, your friends and neighbors will cheerfully provide their (well-intentioned, but misguided) opinions about your choice.

#### THE SOLUTION

Why would their choices match yours? They have different backgrounds and interests. Give each opinion the worth it deserves based on the knowledge and business experience of the opinion giver.



#### The Self & Internet Roadblock

Often people destroy their own dreams of business ownership by confusing casual inquiry with real research. It is a classic case of "shooting yourself in the foot." For example, you can be interested in a certain type of business and check a search engine to

see how many of them there are. That is interesting - but it tells you nothing about the size of the market, the markets niche or the retail business targets. It may be that the market is under-served or you might ask a competitor about the business. Don't expect an unbiased opinion!

#### THE SOLUTION

Serious research about the industry and the franchise is absolutely required and franchisees already in the business are an excellent source of information. Your FranNet Consultant will coach you through the research process.

### EXPECT TO GET NERVOUS

Buying a business is a serious decision. No one makes a serious decision without getting a little nervous, or at least some butterflies in the stomach at some point. If you don't get nervous, you may not know enough!

Good, solid, serious research and good advisors will lead you to a good decision. Talk to the successful franchisees – they're the ones who can give you the most information on how to succeed in their franchise.

Also, be sure to talk to the unsuccessful franchisees and learn from them. Find out what they would have done differently to avoid making a bad decision. When you have gathered the information and are honest about your own abilities, you will make a smart, educated decision for yourself... despite the butterflies!

#### EXPECT TO GET NERVOUS. DEAL WITH IT. DON'T LET NERVES STEAL YOUR DREAM.



# COMING TOGETHER 23

### WHY USE A FRANNET CONSULTANT?

You wouldn't build a building without hiring a talented and experienced team of proven professionals. The architect, engineers, and construction crew are seasoned experts who know what it takes to build a sturdy, successful building that will last for many years. Building success in franchise ownership should be no different. FranNet Consultants worldwide have proven track records of helping individuals find the right business that best fits their unique personality and experience, and that can best help them achieve their business goals. Best of all, there is never any cost to you for using our services. Below are ways that FranNet can benefit you.

#### PROFILE

We want to be sure we understand you, your goals and your dreams. Our first step is to talk together. Then we'll ask you to fill out our Personal Franchise Assessment (PFA) – it will give us more deep insight into the kind of business that may be the right one for you.

#### • MODEL

Next, we will study your PFA and arrange a conversation either by Zoom or in person. We usually spend at least one to two hours with you to develop a model of the perfect business for you. Later, you will use this model to evaluate businesses you choose to review. This model is uniquely yours so we want to make sure you feel it's correct. Best of all, you will be able to compare each business you look at to your model and will have a level playing field against which to measure them.

#### • MATCH

When you are satisfied that you have identified your model correctly, we will be ready to suggest business types that structurally and strategically meet your model. When you've identified some business types that you think match your model, we'll identify and suggest specific companies you may want to be introduced to so you can start to learn about them in greater detail. Over the years, we've screened hundreds of Franchisors and worked with thousands of people just like you. More importantly, most people don't know the choices that exist in franchising and tend to make decisions without sufficient knowledge. We can help you understand your choices and find the right match for you.

# 24 COMING TOGETHER

#### • RESEARCH

This may be the most important step of all. We can't do your research for you, so it's your job to do the "heavy lifting" and conduct a complete and thorough investigation of any business that you think may be right for you. We'll even give you some sample questions and a Four-Step Research Process (see pages 14-15) to help you get started with this all important step.

#### • PURCHASE

When you are ready to buy, we can help you locate financing sources, franchise attorneys and other resources you may find helpful. FranNet will provide you with guidance, information, and support as you seek your goals. We are ethical and experienced Consultants who can help you find what you want affordably and safely. No other franchise organization has as much experience and as much success in helping prospective franchisees find businesses.



# CLIENT BILL OF RIGHTS 25

FranNet Consultants will help you assess if franchise ownership is right for you.

FranNet Consultants adhere to the Code of Ethics of the International Franchise Association and the FranNet code of conduct.



FranNet Consultants will not pressure you or "talk you" into an opportunity that you do not feel fits your goals, budget or skill set.

FranNet Consultants listen to you and will take into consideration your expressed personal and professional concerns and/or interests when discussing potential franchise opportunities.

FranNet Consultants are accountable to coach and help you through the investigative process. You are accountable for your own commitments such as timelines, appointments, tasks, etc.

1		
	•	

FranNet Consultants put your interests first.

- FranNet Consultants are transparent and honest with what they know regarding any and all franchise concepts the client is researching.
- 8 Y c

You may freely associate with whichever companies or broker groups that you feel is in your best interest.

- FranNet Consultants will help you find the best resources to answer questions or concerns if he/she is unable to answer them. You have the right to disagree or question the consultant at any time during the process.
- If you decide that franchise ownership is not for you, you are under no obligation to continue the process. You can discontinue your work with FranNet consultant at any time.

#### FRANNET'S ROLE IN YOUR BUSINESS OWNERSHIP JOURNEY

At FranNet, our goal is not to convince you that franchise ownership and new business opportunities are the right thing for you. Rather, we will help you understand the pros and cons of owning your own business and guide you through a process that will allow you to make an informed decision.

#### YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE BUSINESS OWNERSHIP JOURNEY

The choice to buy a franchise at all, or any particular franchise, is yours and yours alone. You should conduct a thorough independent investigation of each franchise you consider. Once you decide to enter into a franchise agreement, your relationship is governed by that contract and FranNet cannot resolve any issues or dispute you may later have with your franchisor. In addition, FranNet does not represent that you can or will attain any particular level of revenue, costs or expenses or that you will generate income, which exceeds the initial payment of, or investment in, the franchise. Therefore, we strongly suggest that you consult your legal and financial advisors or personal accountant concerning before you enter into any franchise agreement.

# 26 CLIENT BILL OF RIGHTS

FranNet was the first franchise consulting firm to implement an initiative specifically with you in mind. We call it our FranNet Client Bill of Rights. Each of our qualified FranNet consultants has signed off on this important piece of company legislation that we are proud to introduce to you.

For over 35 years, FranNet has helped thousands of budding entrepreneurs fulfill their dreams of owning a business through franchising. We've done this with a sustained and superior level of client consultation, for which we're recognized as an industry leader. Our Client Bill of Rights documents our commitment to you and providing you with industry-leading service.

### NOTES



# NOTES 2


# Ready to get started?



VISIT WWW.FRANNET.COM

All FranNet Franchises are Locally Owned & Operated